Alberto Torres
“

From: Sylvia Cobos

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:20 PM
To: Alberto Torres

Subject: FW: Personnel Worksheet

From: Sylvia Cobos

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 11:53 AM
To: Esmeralda Vasquez

Cc: Alberto Torres

Subject: FW: Personnel Worksheet

From: Jeanie Salazar

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 10:30 AM
To: Sylvia Cobos

Subject: Personnel Worksheet

Good Morning Ms. Cobos,

The Personnel Worksheet for Mario Reyes hourly rate would need to be 16/W $24.27.
Since, this is a lateral transfer and the position that he was at the Sheriff’s Office isn’t on the wage plan.

This would be the closes to what he was making $24.23 as an Officer IV.

Thank you and Have a great day!

Searic Odalmzar
Human Resources Assistant
1110 Washington Street
Suite 204

Laredo, TX 78040




Phone: (956) 523-4183
‘ Fax: (956) 523-5053
Email: jsalazar@webbcountytx.gov




" Alberto Torres
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From: Sylvia Cobos |
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

Searnic Obalzasr
Human Resources Assistant
1110 Washington Street
Suite 204

Laredo, TX 78040




To Sheriff Martin Cuellar and Command Staff

This is to inform you that | will be transferring from the Webb County Sheriff's Office to Webb County
Constable Pct. 1, effective February 12, 2018, as | have accepted a position at the Constable’s office.

Thank you so much for the opportunity for professional and personal development that you and the
Sheriff's Office provided me during the last seven years. | have enjoyed working as it has been equally
challenging and rewarding. It is difficult to leave the Webb County Sheriff's Office as | considered
everyone there as a second family. | truly appreciate the confidence and support provided to me during

my time with your office.

If I can be of any assistance during this transition, please let me know, | would be glad to help however |

can.

Mario Reyes

cc Webb County Human Resource Office




Alberto Torres
“

From: Sylvia Cobos

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 2:04 PM
To: Alberto Torres

Subject: FW: MVR Results

From: Esmeralda Vasquez

Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 7:53 AM

To: Sylvia Cobos

Cc: Alberto Torres; Ernesto Guajardo; Margarita Gomez; Jeanie Salazar; Gabriela Silva; Cynthia Gamboa
Subject: MVR Results

Good Morning Ms. Cobos,
This is to notify that Mario Reyes is “Eligible” in his MVR check.

Thank you,

Human Resources Generalist
Webb County

Human Resources Dept.

1110 Washington St. Ste. 204
Laredo, Texas 78040

Phone: 956-523-4198

Fax: 956-523-5053
evasquez@webbcountytx.gov




